



Young-Hun Kim

Associate

TEL +82-2-316-1680
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL yhukim@shinkim.com

Mr. Young-Hun Kim is an associate at Shin & Kim, mainly practicing in the areas of capital market investigations and sanctions, accounting supervision, and accounting fraud investigation.

Mr. Kim graduated from Yonsei University and obtained a master's degree in law from the law school of the same university. After passing the 10th bar exam, Mr. Kim worked at the tax headquarters of Samil Accounting Corporation.

Mr. Kim passed the CPA exam in 2015 before joining Shin & Kim and worked at the audit headquarters of Samil Accounting Corporation.

Professional Career

2022-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2021-2022	Tax Division, Samil PwC
2021	Dentons Lee
2015-2018	Audit Division, Samil PwC

Key Experience

Capital Market Investigations and Sanctions

- Advice on responding to unfair trade investigations in the capital market
- Advice on review of capital market regulations of domestic financial company

Accounting Supervision and Accounting Fraud Investigation

- Advice on financial statements review and supervision
- Advice on accounting fraud

Stock Listing

- Advice on responding to substantial review of listing eligibility

Education

2018-2021	Yonsei University, Law School (J.D.)
2010-2016	Yonsei University, College of Business Administration (B.B.A.)

Qualifications

2021	Admitted to bar, Korea
2015	Certified Public Accountant, Korea

Languages

Korean, English